From: Brie Beazley <brianne.beazley@pgn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 2:35 PM

To: DAVIS Diane <diane.davis@puc.state.or.us>

Subject: UM 2051: Fossil Lake Solar v. Portland General Electric

Good afternoon:

| need to have someone taken off the service list for PGE in the above-referenced matter: Douglas C.
Tingey. Please advise if this email will suffice. If not, do | need to file a pleading?

Thank you for your courtesies.

Sincerely,

AN Brie Beazley
/PGE/ Legal Assistant to David White & Elisa Larson « 503-464-7645

PortlandGeneral.com ¢ Follow us on social @PortlandGeneral

b% Think Green, please print only if necessary and recycle.
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This e-mail message, including any attachments, is the property of Portland General Electric
Company. Since it is a communication by its Legal Department, it may contain privileged and/or
confidential information. The review, disclosure, distribution, or copying of this message by or to
anyone other than the named addressee(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original email and all
copies of the message. Thank you.
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